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31% March 2015

Customer Reference 184493 - Smart Homes Scheme Advice

| can confirm following a site visit, that took place on the 12th December 2014 by
Russell Smith, Technical Co-ordinator for RetrofitWorks that the proposed works of
installing external wall insulation to the side wall of your property is technically
feasible using materials with low embodied energy. Moreover, we can confirm that
the work will improve the overall thermal efficiency of your property and is worth

pursuing.

Yours faithfully,

Russell Smith
Director of RetrofitWorks Ltd
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